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. . TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

March Zi, 193%

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II

ATTN: James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

In my August 4, 1982 letter to you on IE Inspection Report Nos.
50-259/82-11, -260/82-11, and -296/82-11, we committed to provide you
with the results of our evaluation regarding instrument, vent. and drain
line supports by January 17, 1984, We notified R. Butcher of your staff
of our failure to meet this commitment in a February 27, 1984 conference
call. Follow-up conference calls on this subject were held on March 2
and March 5, 1984, Enclosed is our supplemental response as outlined in
our conference calls with your staff. If you have any questions, please
call Jim Domer at FTS 858-2725.

To the best ol my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein
are complete and true.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

O\NW

L. M. Mills, 'Manager

Nuclear Licensing
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ENCLOSURE
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE - NRC INSPECTIOM
50-259/82~11, -u—d60/82-11 AND 50
Be Co '"W'~'ﬁ LETTER TO H. G.
TED JUNE 16, 1982
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suspect safety-related piping in
0O«

units

supported test, vent, or drai- onnecti
of safety-reiated pipiang in

lndip supported tect, vent, or drain con ions was

unit 1 1 \ 13, 1983, and on unit 2 by Nov 19“2
requircy since unit 3 has a Lss‘ed st

drain and test connection tiedowns.

vwere evaluated. Twenty-two supports required
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A safety evaluation has been made and none of those test, vent., or drain
connections not repaired will require additional supports before the end
their current operating cycle.
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